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Andre Marais - RE: Permission to use images

From:  Andrew Jackson <ajackson@glaucoma.org>
To: Andre Marais <Andre.Marais@up.ac.za>
Date: 2017-02-28 08:44 PM

Subject: RE: Permission to use images

Dear Dr. Marais,

Thank you for your message. Yes, you may use the images noted. Please indicate that the source is
Glaucoma Research Foundation (website www.glaucoma.org).

Sincerely,

Andrew Jackson

Director of Communications
Glaucoma Research Foundation
251 Post Street, Suite 600

San Francisco, CA 94108
www.glaucoma.org

Our mission is to prevent vision loss from glaucoma by investing in innovative research, education, and
support with the ultimate goal of finding a cure.

From: Andre Marais [Andre.Marais@up.ac.za]
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 4:32 AM
To: Webmaster <webmaster@glaucoma.org>
Subject: Permission to use images

Glaucoma Research Foundation
Attn: Website Request

251 Post St, Ste 600

San Francisco, CA 94108

Dear Sir/Madam,

| hereby request permission to use 2 images on your website illustrating the difference
between open angle and close angle glaucoma

( http://www.glaucoma.org/glaucomal/types-of-glaucoma.php) for inclusion in a review
article | am compiling on the management of glaucoma which will be submitted to the
South African Family practice Journal.

Kind regards
Dr Andre Marais
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Dep of Pharmacology, University of Pretoria, South Africa

Dr Andre Marais
Senior Lecturer, Clinical Pharmacologist

MBChB, BPharm, MSc.Pharm, ACCP(SA)

Tel +27 (0)12 319 2142, Fax +27 (0)12 547 5676,
Cell +27 (0)82 372 6906

Email andre.marais@up.ac.za

www.up.ac.za

Faculty of Health Sciences
Room 6.23, Level 6, BMS Building, Prinshof Campus
University of Pretoria, Private Bag X20, Hatfield 0028, South Africa
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